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TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

JANUARY 28, 1892

7:00 P.M.

Roll Call & Pledge of Allegiance

Consider and Approve Appointments/Re~Appointments to the Following
Positions:

Constables (7) Two Year Term (Exp. 1/8/84)

Planning & Zoning (1) Five Year Term (Exp. 1/8/97)

Planning & Zoning Alternate (1) Three Year Term (Exp. 1/8/85)
Zoning Board of Appeals (2) Five Year Term (Exp. 1/8/95 - vacancy
& 1/8/87 re-appointment)

Board of Tax Review (1) Three Year Term (Exp. 1/8/95)

Executive Session Pursuant to Section 1—18a(e)(4) of the General
Statutes Regarding Purchase of Real Property for Fasements

PUBLIC QUESTION AND ANSWER PERICD - 7:30 P.M.

PUBLIC HEARING on an Ordinance Amending an Ordinance Appropriating
$20,658,000 for the Planning, Acquisition and Construction of
a Water Treatment Plant - 7:45 P.M,.

Update Concerning the Effects on Merchants Caused by the Beautifi-
cation Project at Simpson Court and North Main Street as Reguested
by Vice Chairman David Doherty

Consider and Approve a Transfer of Funds in the Amount of $77,188
to Medium Duty Rescue Truck - Depariment of Fire Services

Consider and Approve Transfers of Funds (7) Within the Department
of Fire Services

$1.,400 to Gas & Diesel Acct. #0232-300-3000
$55.00 to Gas & 0il Acct., #2033-300-3000
$B850. to Gas & 0il Acct. #2031-300-3000

$850., to Gas, 0il & Diesel Acct. #203B8-300-3000
$800. to Gas, 0il & Diesel Acct. #2037-300-3000
$400. to Gas, 0il & Diesel Acct. #2038-300-3000
$480. to Gas, 0il & Diesel Acct. #0239-300-3000

ga @ o O

Consider and Approve a Budget Amendment Associated with the Credit
Rider Approved by the P.U.C. at its January 21, 1992 Meeting

Discussion and Possible Action on Initiating a Payment Plan to
the Town of Wallingford of Money Received Annually From the
Town of Waliingford Electric Division as Requested by Councilor
Geno J. Zandri, dJr.

Consider and Approve a Job Description for a Waier & Wastewater
Engineer/Planner for the Water & Sewer Division - Personnel

(OVER)
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20,

21,

22,

23.

24,

Consider and Approve a Transfer of Funds in the Amount of
$25,779 to Professional Fees and General Necessities - Welfare

Services

Consider and Approve an Appropriation of Funds in the Amount of
$232,0tt to Professional! Fees and General Necessities - Welfare

Services

Consider and Approve a Transfer of Funds in the Amount of
$§6,000 to Utilities - Department of Public Works

Consider and Approve a Transfer of Funds in the Amount of
$2,578 to Various Capital Accounts Within the Recreation Depariment

Consider and Approve Tax Refunds (#120~138) in the Amount of
$4,277.26 - Tax Collector

Consider and Approve a Transfer of Funds in the Amount of
$155.000 to Self-Insurance Workers' Compensation - Risk Manager

SET A PUBLIC HEARING on an Ordinance to Provide Reserve Accounts
for Workers' Compensation Awards

Consider Rejecting the Board of Education Contract

Consider and Approve a Lease Agreement with the Wallingford Housing
Authority for Use of McKenna Court Gym - Mayor's Office

Consider and Approve a Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Apply
for State Grant Funds under the Work Zone Safety Program - Mavor's
Office

Consider and Approve a Waiver of Bid for Hiring of Outside
Counsel to Review Contracts with CMEEC and Northeast Utilities -
Town Attorney

Consider and Approve a Waiver of Bid for Computerized Indexing
and Microfilming as we!l as Approval of a Twoc Year Contract -
Town Clerk's Office

Approve and Accept Minutes of 11/2B/81, 12/10/91, 12/18/91 (5:90
& 7:00 P.M.) and 12/30/91 Town Council Meetings

Correspondence
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TOWN COUNCII MEETING

JANUARY 28, 1992

SUMMARY

Afenda Item Page N¢

Consent Agenda - Items #13, 15 & 22 1

Approve Appointments/Re-appointments to the Positions of

Constables (7), Planning & Zoning Commissioner (1),

Planning & Zoning Alternate (1), Zoning Board of Appeals

(2), Board of Tax Review (1) 1 -

Executive Session Regarding the Purchase of Real Property
for Easements o 2

PUBLIC QUESTION AND ANSWER PERIOD - Boys & Girls Club
discussion; Review of medical benefits rales; Police
Chief's decision to change pelice vehicles g -

-3

PUBLIC HEARING on an Ordinance Amending an Ordinance
Appropriating $20,858,000 for the Planning, Acquisition
and Ceonsiruction of a Weter Treatmenit Plant 2 -8

Update Concerning Effects on Merchants Caused by the
Beautification Project at Simpson Court and North Main
Street 7 =~ 1

Approve a Transfer of Funds in the Amount of $77,186 to

Purchase a Medium Duty Rescue Truck and Approve the

Changing of the Title of the Capital Account from Heavy

Duty Rescue Truck to Medium Duty Rescue Truck 10 - 1!

Approve Transfers of Funds (7) Within the Department of
Fire Services - 16 - 1t

Approve a Budget Amendment Assotiated with the Credit
Rider Approved by the P.U.C. at its January 21, 1892
Meet ing 21 - 2

Approve Initiating a Monthly Payment Plan to the Town of
Wallingford of Money Received Annually From the Town of
Wallingford Electric Division 23 - 2.

Fail to Approve a Job Description for a Water & Wastewater
Engineer/Planner for the Water & Sewer Division 24 - 21

Approve a Transfer of $25,779 to Professional Fees Acct.
and General! Necesgsities Account - Welfare 10

Approve an Appropriation of $232,011 tolGeneral Necessities
Account - Welfare 10
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18.

17.

19.

20.

21.

23.

Agenda Ttem

Approve a Transfer of $2,578 to Various Capital Accounts
in the Recreation Department

Approve a Transfer of $155,000 to Self-Insurance Workers
Compensation

SET A PUBLIC HEARING for February 11, 1992 at 7:45 P.M,
on an Ordinance Providing Reserve Accounts for Workers
Compensation Awards

Approve a Lease Agreement For the Gym . Area Only of McKenna
Court Gyn

Approve a Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Apply for
State Grant Funds Under the Work Zone Safety Program

Approve a Waiver of Bid for Hiring Outside Counse]l to Review
Contracts with CMEEC and Northeast Utilities

Fail to Apprové the Minutes of the 11/26/91, 12/10/91,
12/198/91 (5:30 & 7:00 P.M.) and 12/30/91 Town Council Meetings

186

Page No.

28 - 27

27

27

27

27

28

28




TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

JANUARY 28, 1992
7:00 P.M.

A meeting of the Wallingford Town Council was heild on Tuesday, January 28,
1992 in the Robert Earltey Auditorium of the Wallingford Town Hall and
called to Order by Chairperson Iris F. Papale at 7:12 P.M. All Councilors
answered present to the Roll called by Town Clerk Kathryn J. VWall.

Mayor William W. Dickinson, Jr. and Attorney Gerald Farrell, Jr. were also
present. Comptroller Thomas A. Myers arrived late.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given to the Flag.

A moment of silence was observed for Margaret Brown, Former Town Council
Secretary; Philander Cook, State Senator and First Selectman of the
Town of Wallingford; Howard K. Jones, Former Personnel Director af the
Town of Wallingford.

Motion was made by Mr. Doherty to Place the Following Items on the Consent
Agenda to be Voted Upon by One Unanimous Vote of the Council;

ITEM #13 Consider and Approve a Transfer of Funds in the Amount of
$6,000 from Janitorial Service Acct. #001-230-800-8290 to Utilities
Acct. #001-5031-200-2010 - Dept. of Public Works

ITEM #15 Consider and Approve Tax Refunds (#120-138) in the Amount of
$4,277.28 - Tax Collector

ITEM #22 Consider and Approve a Waiver of Bid for Computerized Indexing
and Microfilming as well as Approval of a Two Year Contract - Town
Clerk’s Office

VOTE: All ayves; motion duly carried.

TTEM #2 Consider and Approve Appointments/Re-appointments to the Following
Positions:

Mr. Doherty made & motion to Re-appoint:

Anthony Giresi Robert A. Jacques, Sr.
Barold Gehrke, Jr. Ann Polanski
Michael DeNineo, Jr. Roberti Allard

Al Gasser

to the Positions of Constables for a Two Year Term to Expire 1/3/94,
seconded by Mr. Solinsky.

VOTE: All ayes; motion duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. Doherty to Appoint Mr. James Vumbaco to the Posi-
tion of Planning & Zoning Commissioner, seconded by Mr. Parisi.

VOTE: Killen & Zandri abstained; all others, aye; motion duly carried.
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Motion was made by Mr. Doherty to Appoint Mr. Alfred J. Namnoum to the
Position of Planning & Zoning Alternate, seconded by Mr. McDermott.

VOTE: All ayes; motion duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. Doherty to Re-appoint Richard Scott to the Position
of Commissioner on the Zoning Board of Appeals, seconded by Mr. Parisi.

VOTE: All ayes; mection duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. Doherty to Re-appoint Mr. Timothy Reardon to the
Board of Tax Review, seconded by Mr. McDermott.

VOTE: All ayes; motion duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. Doherty to Appoint Mildred Dorsey to the Pasition
of Commissioner on the Zoning Board of Appeals, seconded by Mr. Parisi. .

VOTE: All ayes; motion duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. Doherty to Waive the Two Weelk Waiting Period and
Have the Town Clerk Swear All Appointees Present Inio Their Respective

Positions, seconded by Mr. Holmes.

Mr. Eillen questioned the necessity of waiving the two week waiting period,
what was the reasoning behind it, what was the rush? :

Ms. PFapale responded that all but one of the individuals were present

this evening, some waited patiently to be interviewed prior to the meeting
and therefore, the Town Clerk should swear them in this evening while

it is convenient for evervone (Ms. Polanski was the only absentee due to

a previous commitment).
VOTE: All aves; motion duly carried.

Town Clerk, Kathryn J. Wall, performed the swearing in ceremony for
all appointees,

ITEM #3 Executive Session Pursuant to Section 1-18a(e)(4) of the General
Statuties Regarding the Purchase of Real Property for Easements.

Motion was made by Mr. Dohertv to Proceed Into Executive Session, seconded.
by Mr. Holmes.

VOTE: All ayes; motion duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. Doherty to Exit the Executive Session, seconded by
Mr. Holmes.

VOTE: All ayes; motion duly carried.

ITEM #5 PUBLIC HEARING on an Ordinance Amencding an Ordinance Appropriating
$20,658,000 for the Planning, Acgquisition and Construction of a Water
Treatment Plant - 7:45 P.M.

Motion was made by Mr. Holmes to Dispense with the Reading of the Ordinance
and Append it to the Minutes of the Meeting, seconded by Mr. Doherty.
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VOTE: All ayes; motion duly carried.

Mr. Doherty made a motion to open the public hearing, seconded by
Mr. Holmes.

Mr. Doherty explained to the public that the purpose of the proposed
amendment is to include the construction costs of the Ulbrich and
McKenzie pump stations and raw and finish water transmission mains
into the funding authorization. - This requires an increase in the
amount of $7,252,000.00 which increases the total appropriation for
all of the projects to $27,900,000. The amount of the increase is
based upon bids received for the pump stations and for transmission
mains in December of 1891.

Mr. Roger Dann, General] Manager of the Water & Sewer Division gave a
brief overview of the three major components of the project, outlining
them as follows:

- construction of the Water Treatmeni Plant

- construction of upgraded raw water pump stations

~ upgraded raw water transmission mains and a new
finish water transmission main

In February of 1891 construction began on the Water Treatment Plant.
Bidding was completed in December of 1921 on the design of the raw water
pump stations and transmission mains., On the basis of those bids the
funding needs to be increased to refiect all of the costs of the various
components of the project. Vhen the ordinance and estimales were pre-
pared, the Division was working with the second low bidder in one of

ihe cases. Since then it hes been determined that the low bidder is
acceptable and, accordingly, it is recommended that the amount of the
ordinence can be reduced by the differential which is approximately

$180,000.

Mr. Doherty made a meotion to reduce the amount of the ordinance by
$180,000., arriving at a new figure of $27,720,000., seconded by Mr.
Holmes.

VOTE: All aves:; motion duly carried.

Mr. Peter Gouveia, 39 Lincoln Drive asked if it will be necessary
for the town to purchase easements with this project and what will be

done about it?

Attorney Farrell responded that the subject of the Executive Session
dealt with those particular easements. During that session the Council
was assured that there i=s a way of proceeding and if the easements

are not obtained on a voluntary basis of what the procedure would be on
obtaining those easements on an eminent demain basis.

Mr. Gouveia asked if the town is prepared to go out and borrow this
money that the Council is being asked to approve today if we don't have

the easements at hand?

Mr., Dann answered that we are not prepared to enter into a contract
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unless, in fact, the easements are in hand.

Mr. Gouveia asked if the permit has been received from the State for
the diversion of....request made to D.E.P.?

Mr. Dann answered that that process began in the fall of 1989. Since
that time we have gone through a number of discussions which ultimately
led to a couple of significant facts. One is an agreement with the State
as to what our existing "grandfathered"” diversions are (the amount,
capacity of diversion which we are allowed by right as a result of our
existing facilities). On that basis the Division feels confident that
they are able to proceed with the project.

Mr. Gouveia asked, il you are grandfathered, as long as you remﬁin
within the 4-5 MGDs then the D.E.P. will not have any problem with

that?

Mr. Dann responded, the grandfathered amount is actually 12.29 MGD that
we can withdraw from the McKenzie Reservoir. That is the number that the

State is prepared to grant us.

Mr. Gouveia then asked, if you take 12 MGDs from the reservoir, how much
water will be left downstream from the reservoir?

Mr. Dann answered that the point on that is ithat the existing facilities
can take 12.29 MGD. The impacts that mav occur are those that result
Irom the increase demand of the town from the water supply but would not
be a function of altering how that 12.29 withdrawal takes place. 1In
fect, our feeling is by virtue of constructing the upgraded siztions
that we probably have at hand, better management tools to aveoid the
impacts of what we have utilizing the existing structures. Although

the pump stations will have a capacity of 12.29 MGD, it is not projected
that that is the amount that we will withdraw 385 dave of the vear,

In fact, the actual withdrawael! will be significantly jiess than that.

The additional capacity allows us to take water when it is aveilabie

so that we don't have to have some of the more negative impacts by
drawing down the reservoir during the summer months, for example.

Mr. Gouveia suggested that the town consider looking into a duzl
distribution system for places like the trash plant, cyanamid and

industrial parks.

Mr. Edward Bradley, 2 Hampton Trail asked if the treatment plani was
on schedule, behind schedule or ahead of schedule?

Mr., Dann responded that the plant is currently on, to ahead of schedule
with regards to critical activities and have fallen somewhat behind on
the non-critieal activities.

Mr. Bradley asked if we were currently under budget?

Mr. Dann answered that we ere currently proceed:ng on budget and have,
In fact, at this point not executed any change orders on the project.

Mr. Holmes asked Mr, Dann to notify the Council when the diversion
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permit is granted by the State.

Mr. Dann agreéd to.

Mr. Holmes asked what the contingency amounts would be used for?

Mr. Dann explained, in the case of the engineering that money would be usec
for any unexpected conditions that may require some form of change in the
scope of the contract. If the contract were delayed for whatever reason
we would have to re-negotiate with the engineer.

Mr. Solinsky asked if any contingency money has been used yet?

Mr. Dann responded that some of thé engineering contingency money had to
be used as & result of some of the considerations that were placed upon
us by the State, i.e., sludge disposal study requirement,

Mr. Solinsky asked, when the transmission lines are installed on Cehter
Street and Scard Road, will the road be closed?

Mr. Dann answered, ves, there will be detours. One of the requirements
of the contractor is “to submit, in advance, a traffic plan for review
by the Police Department so the closures are properly coordinated,
inconvenience is minimized and signage is properly located.

Mr. Solinsky asked if Roger will have people on sight for ingpections?

Mr. Dan answered, project representation, day in and day out, will be
provided by a project representative provided by the engineer. An
assigned person within the Water Division will be responsible for
coordination and interaction with the engineer's representative and for
conducting routine site visits to look at the progress of work.

Mr. Solinsky asked if the Town Engineer is aware of all the work and
extent of it, changes. eilc.

Mr. Dann stated that Mr. Costello was consulted and asked for specific
requirements with regards to paving, etc., he did participate with us
on that portion of it.

Mr. Solinsky asked, would you say that he approved the pavement plans?

Mr. Dann, answered, I don’'t know if we sent him & specific contract to
view,

Mr. Solinsky's main concern is that when finished, we should have a
road of a specific quality. If it is disrupted have we taken this

under consideration?

Mr. Costello, Town Engineer, responded, ves we have. I have discussed
it with Roger and Vinny Mascia, Senior Engineer.

Mr. Solinsky: So all the roads will be brought up to what you would
say are your specs and you bagically approved the plans?
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Mr. Costello: That is correctl.

Mr. Zandri asked if the relocation of the lagoons are part of this
project?

Mr. Dann answered that the relocations took place under the previous

portion. It was incorporated within the treatment plant project, itself.

Mr. Zandri guestioned the presentation of the motion and would like it
restated for the purpose of clarity.

Mr. Doherty withdrew his motion, Mr. Holmes withdrew his second.

Mr. Doherty amended the motion to Reduce the Ordinance by $180,000 and
reflect the Changes in Section 1; 2,1; 3.2; and 4,5 and to Change the
Engineering, Design and Construction amount to read, $26,376,300,

seconded by Mr. Holmes.

Mr. Solinsky asked if the Debt Administiration is reduced at a propor-
tionate ratio? If the construction and engineering are reduced, 1is
the debt administration reduced as well? _

Mr. Mvers responded, no, the $180,000 reduction is due to the fact
that the bidding came in lower than when the ordinance was firsi

prepared. He did not recommend changing the debt because all of the
debt administration is in fixed costls,

VOTE: All ayves; motion duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. Holmes to Approve the Ordinance as Amended,
seconded by Mr. Parisi.

VOTE: All aves; motion duly carried.

PUBLIC QUESTION AND ANSWER PERIQD

Edward Mussc, 56 D'ibble Edge Road voiced his opposition to the
Boys and Girls Club Grant from the State. He feels that once
puilt, they will begin to expand gnd spread out ail over the place.

Edward Bradley, 2 Hampton Trail asked the Mayor if there will be any
review of the medical benefit rates and possible alternatives as

far as rate reductions? .

Mavor Dickinson responded that we will be looking for an audit, some-
thing that is being investigated now, an audit of bille and experience
with Blue Cross. Tn addition, we will be looking at other types of
programs, third party administrators to handle it rather than having
the system as it now is with Blue Cross acting as administration as
well as receiving all of the premiums.

Mr. Bradley addressed another subject when he refTerred to an article
that appeared in the local paper dealing with the Police Chief's
decision to change police vehicles due t¢ ihe department's-recent
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experiences with various mechanical problems. Mr. Bradley pointed out
that the Chief failed to identify the major problems they are ex-
periencing, only minor ones. He then asked the Mayor for his lhoughts
on the matter.

Mayor Dickinson responded that he has not had conversation with the
Police Chief on the issue. At this point he would not venture a guess
as to what the outcome will be. :

Mr. Bradieyv esked if it was the normal course of action for the Police
Chief to take, bring his problems to light through the media before he

. disousses it with his C.E.0.?

Mavor Dickinson answered that he did not know what the background was,
he did not see the article so there is no way for him to respond to
Mr. Bradley’s guestions,

Mr. Bradley then asked, has the Police Chief approached you at all on’
this issue, Mayor?

Mayor Dickinson answered, no.

TTEM #6 Update Concerning the Effects on Merchants Caused by the
Besutification Project at Simpson Court and North Main Stireetl as
Requested by Vice Cheirman David Doherty.

Motion was made by Mr. Dohertywy, seconded bv Mr. Parisi.

Mr. Doherty asked Mr. John Costiello, Town Engineer, to provide the Council
with an update on the project.

Mr. Doherty made a motion to hear the update on the project, seconded by
Mr. Holmes.

Mr. Costello expliained that the project 1is approximately 70% complete.
To date, approximately $1.31 million has been expended on it. The major

. items that remain to be completed are the ornamental street lights which
shouid be shipped by ihe end of Februaryj the relocation and upgrade of
the traffic signal at Center and Main Streets with equipment being de-
livered by the middle of February; and the bus passenger shelters which
will be received by the middle of March. The landscaping will be done
in March or April and the repaving of the streets will take place in
June. The area to be paved will be from Prince Street to Academy Streetl
and should take two to three days. The merchants will be notified in
the immediate area to keep them advised of the work.

Mr. Doherty raised concerns because of the possibility that the town
mavy be hindering the business activities of the merchants. He wanted
to make the process easier on the merchants to avoid harm to their
t1rades. He hoped that by getting evervihing out on the table the
lines of communication would be kept open and evervone informed.

Mr. McDermott asked if the town would be performing the paving work?
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Mr: Costello responded that the town is nét capable of a_paving job
of this magnitude., They do not possess the proper equipment.

Mr. Parisi asked if Mr. Costello has received any complaints from the
merchants lately?

Mr. Costello responded that there were some when the sidewalk was being
removed recently.

Mr. Parisi thought the issue of communication was resolved when this
item came before the Council last fall.

Mr. Costello felt that the contractor was communicating with the mer-
chants on a daily basis.

Mr. Killen felt the contractor was excellent and attributed the problems
to lack of communication. People were being chased out of Simpson Court
without being informed of aliernate parking sites. He placed part of the
blame on the town. He voiced his distaste of the large green electricatl
boxes located along the beautification route. It was not his idea of
beautification.

Mr. Zandri asked if there hes been any consideration given to the thought
of paving off hours?

Mr. Costello responded, not at this time. He will check with the paving
contractor for the cost differentiial.

Mr. Zandri feli{ it was worth looking into,. It may be worthwhile to pre-
vent any other disruptions to the businesses.

Nancy LaVoie, 41 Kondracki Lane, Proprietor of the Smart Shop, raised
concerns over the parking issue. There are no pearking limit signs posted
and no enforcement by the Police Departmeni. Many people working in
establishments during the day park in front of her shop for eight hours
of the day.

Mayor Dickinson stated that parking regulations for that ares allow for
two hours maeximum. He will =peak to ihe Police Chiefl regarding the
problem. He did not think that it would be necessary to place an
abundant amount of =signs for parking.

Ms. LaVoie pointed out that, in renovating the area, the driveway
between her shop and the old library has been blocked off. That served
as a handicapped &ccess ramp.

Mayor Dickinson guestioned Mr. Costellc on who blocked the area?

Mr. Costello responded that it was part of the plans,

. Mayor Dickinson and Mr. Costello will research this complaint.

Mr. Edward Musso, 56 Dibble Edge Road stated that the bricks become
slippery from the bad weather. He felt it was a dangerous .situation.
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Mr. Ron Lyons, 38 N. Main Street, Reliable Home & Hardware felt.that the
timing was terrible for this project. He received a lot of complaints
from his customers about the rudeness of the individuals controlling the
traffic flow during the project. His U.P.S. deliveries were hampered or
forbidden by the same people. In essence, he fell that the work had a
direct influence on the decrease of his business. He feels that he has
not gained any of it back and hoped that the town could see its way clear
to make some sort of restitution to the merchants wheiher it be in the
form of tax relief or other alternative, He had called the Mayor’s Qffice
on many occasion and was treated kindly each time. They suggested con-
tacting the Board of Tax Review as an avenue of restitution.

Pat Kenvon, 40 North Main Street, Proprietor, Library Hours Bookshop,
stated that the contractor has been extremely inconsiderate of his place-
ment of vehicles in Simpson Court. They have been parked horizontally,
blocking off as many as twelve spaces at once to plant trees or unload
bricks. It is the blatant ignorance of the customer’s and proprietor’s
needs that upset the merchants, otherwise they were understanding of

the necessary work and its impact.

Pat Kendall, 105 Prince Street echoed Ms. Kenyon's feelings. She stressed
communication., She thanked the Council for improving the center district.

Mr. Doherty asked Mr. Costello if he would be willing to accept the
responsibilily of keeping the merchants informed of all that will happen?

Mr. Costello responded, yes.

Mr. Doherty read the list of meeting dates for the Board of Tax Review
to the merchants for their information.

Mr. Timothy Reardon stated that an advertisement will appear in the
newspapers on Friday with a number to call to schedule & hearing.

e felt, however, that unless the merchants dispulted their property
essessmente., there was nothing the board could do for them. It would
be up to the Council io initiate an ordinance for tax relief.

Mr. Killen asked why the traffic signal post is located in such a way
as to place the town at risk with a lawsuit?

Mr. Costello stated that the pole has to be within a certain distance
of the handicap ramp.

Mr. Killen offered to get in touch with Wallingford Center, Inc.,

the Chamber of Commerce and A.¥W.A.R.D.S. to coordinate a meeting with
the merchants to find out what the next steps will be and how to best
inform them of the progress of the project so as not to disrupl their
businesses any longer.

Edwerd Bradley, 2 Hampton Trail was on the Council when this project
was voted on and he does not lay fault with the Council. He reminded
evervene thai back in Dctober both Mr. Killen and himsel{ brought this
verv issue forth on the Council Agenda for discussion. At that time

several pecple appeared before the Council; Wallingford Center, Inc..
Joe Cassista, of E

he Engineering Department, Don Roe, Program Flanner,
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and the Mayor. Communication was stressed by the Council and all present
agreed to keep the merchants informed. Here we are in January and nothing
has gotten any better.

Ms. Papale wanted to know where ihe break was occuring in the chain of
communication?

Mr. Costello accepted the responsibility for the lack of communication.
He did not instruct his inspector to contact each merchant. That witl!l
not be the case in the future,

No action was taken.

TTEM #12a Motion was made by Mr. Doherty to Move Agenda Items #12a &
#12b Up to the Next Order of Business, seconded by Mr. Holmes,.

VOTE: All ayes; motion duly carried.

ITEM #12a Consider and Approve 2 Transfer of Funds in the Amouni of
$25,778 from Council Contingency Acct. £8050-800-3190 to Professional
Fees Acct. #30B0-700-7000, $4,079.00 and to General Necessities Acct,
£3060~-700-T7010, $2i,700.00 -~ VWelfare Departiment

Motion was made bv Mr. Doherty, seconded by Mr. Holmes.

Mr. Killen zmended the moticn to Transfer the Funds fror the following
accounts: $12.000 from Administrat:ve Salary; $2,000 from Burial Expenses
end $11,779 from General Hospital i; place of the $25,778 trensfer irom
Counci! Cont:ngency, seconded by Mrs. Duryea.

Mr. Killen fejt that the funds should come from within Welfare's depart-
ment budget and not contingency.

VOTE: Parisi was absent; Zandri, passad; all others, aye; motion duly
carried.

ITEM_#12b Consider and Approve an Appropriation of Funds in the Amount
o? $2%2,011 from Revenue, Town Recovery of Welfare Acct. #1085-0806-6250
to Professiona)l Feeg Acct. =3080-700-7000, $36,711.00 and to General
Necesgities Acct. #3060-700-7010, $18%.300.00 - Weliure Department

Motion was made by Mr. Dohertity, secondec by Mr. Hoimes. .

Mr. Doherty asked for a report on the welfare caselocad increase over
the past vear.

Mrs. Mary Alice Petrucelli-Timek explained fthat from 18886 tc 1981
the caseload jumped from 33 cases per month in 1386 to 157 cases per
month in December of 1880,

VOTE: All ayes; motion duly carried.
The Vice-Cheirman declared a five minute recess.

ITEM #7 Consider and Approve a Transfer of Funds in the Amount of
$77,188 to Medium Duty Rescue Truck Acct. #Z2037-888-8802 from Fire
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Chief's Wages Acct. #2037-899-8902 from Fire Chief’s dees Acct. #2032-
" 100-1200, %$13,000,00; Council Contingency Acct. #8050-800-3180,
$57.188.00; and $7,000 from Various Accounts Within the Fire Department

Motion was made by Mr. Doherty to Approve the Transfer and Append a
Copy of the Transfer Form to the Minutes, seconded by Mr. Holmes.

Chief Wayne LeFebvre & Chief Jay Warner approached the Council to update
them on the progress of the guest to purchase a new rescue vehicle.
Chief LeFebvre explained that through negotiations with the manufacturer
of the vehicle he found out that they can accommodale some of the

. optional items that the volunteers feel they need by putting down "up
front” money and the company will return 5% interest on that money
thereby allowing the purchase of optional items. Approximately $7,500
of interest will be gained on the $150,000 "up front” money. In re-
viewing their budget they have cut $20,000 from the salaries portion
due to the restructuring of the department and early retirements.
Through a successful bidding process during the year, approximately
$7,000 can be utilized from capital! accounts.

Mr. Zandri asked if this vehicle was budgeted for- in the current budget?
Chief LeFebvre responded that $112,500.00 was budgeted this year.
Mr., Zandri asked if there was & coslt savings?

Chief LeFebvre: Yes because the originel figure of $225,000, of which
$112,500 was half of, has been pared down.

Mr. Zandri: It is my understanding that when this was budgeted, it was
originally budgeted over a three year period.

Chief LeFebvre: Yes.

Mrs. Durves: I don't have a problem with the fire department getting a
rescuse truck. In the Mavor’'s letter to us it does address “"that the

. hardships in the economy and concerns over the next fiscal year’s budget
are very real considerations.," I think that we are faced with those
right now. As far as 1 am concerned the money for the entire truck was
not budgeted in this year'’'s budget, I would prefer with such a short
time left before next year's budget that we waeit a couple of moniths and
then present it then. These are my feelings on this, it is not to
begrudge the department what they do deserve.

Chief LeFebvre: If we were to do that we would lose the money available
in my budget presently, $27,000, and we would not need the cost increase
of the industry either. We have .an extension on the bid, they are

holding the price for us and we will lose that at the end of this month.

Mr. Solinsky: Besides this truck what other vehicle needs do you foresee
for the future?

Chief LeFebvre: We are going to distribute = status report and needs
sssessment right after this action this evening and in that package you
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wfll see my five vear and ten year long range vehicle replacement schedule,
It will also site some of the other major capital items that we are going
to be required to purchase in the near future.

Mr. Solinsky: What are vau requesting in this year’s budget for vehicles?

Chief LeFebvre: We have not pui it aill together yvet but 1 am very in-
terested in replacing the engine on Main Street next.

Mr. McDermott: How much of an increase will we incur if we wait?

Chief LeFebvre: I can't guess but it will be more than the $27,000 in
my budget available now.

Mr. McDermott: I have waiched this come before the Council during budget
last year and I’'ve noticed how you have pinched the prices to come up
with the best deal, 1 see no reason to hold it up any longer.

Mr. Zandri: Are the manufacturers of fire trucks selling that many of
them during this economy that they will] go up on the price?

Chief lLeFebvre: The northeast may be in a recession but in Appleton,
Wisconsin, they are not. Everything is going up. The cost of main-
taining our equipment is going up,.

Mr. Zandri: There are two reasons why I am vciing against this, one
is because it :s a transfer from a wages accouni which is one of my
pet peeves, ant twe, because it s not in this vear's budget. The
game plan when we started oui we. to purchase it over a two vear
period and I think that is the gome plan that we shouild stay with.

Mr. Doherty asked for a history on the rescue truck currently in
operation.

Chief LeFebvre: It is ten years old, originally accommodated four
pecple, two in the cab and twe on back, but that is no lcénger allowed
for safety reasons {(riding two on back) so it has become & two
pessenger vehicle., Additional equipment has been purchased over ihe
pest len vears to supply the vehicle which has resulted in a much
more valuabie rescue truck, service-wise. The obijective is to move
the company as & group to the scene. They are not &llowed to use
their personal vehicles as transportation to & limited access highway
incidenl for safeiv reesons. This newer vehicle wil! carry more
passengers thus allowing the team to arrive as a whoie.

Mr. Doherty: HXas the current truck been meintained and deemed safe?

Chief LeFebvre: It is sefe and weli-maintained and we have been
offered $12.700 towards a trade-in because of that aspect.

Mr. Doherty: If you look at the agenda item: this evening, some are
scary 1n terms of the amount of money that we are moving around, the
workers’' compensaticn figure, for example. And with the news in the
paper and a 9.1% increase in the Boerd of Education Budget, which I
think is exiremely too high. United Technoiogies this week, Dime Savings
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Bank this morning, the Welfare numbers before us this evening, 1 have

become very uncomfortable with spending more money. We have revaluation
facing us, we have a Grand List that is not increasing and it has really
become uncomfortable for me to spend this money tonight., T am not going

to do it.

Mr. Killen: How soon will the truck be delivered?

Chief LeFebvre: Approximately nine months away.

Mr. Killen: Did you solicit intérest from other departments on the
trade-in vehicle?

Chief LeFebvre: Yes, no one can compare to the price that Pierce is
offering us for the truck. Many people don't want it.

Mr. Killen: Does the department reguire a heavy duty truck as originally
requested?

Chief LeFebvre: It is somewhat a matter of semantics. The carryving
capacity of this truck is on a frame which will accommodate the weight
load of people plus equipment. The vehicle is classified as a medium
dutv rescue truck and it will accommodate without Jjeopardizing the
units.

Mr. Killen: The point is that what you told me is when we put money

in for a heavy duty vehicle, so if you wanted something medium duty
at ithat time, why couldn't you have put in for a medium duty truck then?

Chief LeFebvre: We did not have the facts at hand now that we did then.
I have learned a great deal through this process. In learning some of
the ins and outs we were able to reduce the fipnal costs of it.

Mr. Killen: The money is still in for a heavy duly rescue truck. Some-
where along the line it will have to be changed.

Mr., MecDermoti: How many rescue trucks are in the town now?

Chief LeFebvre: One, just that one at North Farms is classified as a
true rescue truck.

Mr. McDermott: What is the advantage to buyving this truck?

Chief LeFebvre: It will get the team there simultaneously. It they
arrive together they begin to work as a team together, They can
carry more equipment as well,

Mr. Parisi: Will the additional room allow for the team to suit

up on the way to the fire?

Chief LeFebvre: That occurs prior to boarding the apparatus. With this
truck they will have the room to place their air packs on during trans-
portation, that is not the case with the existing truck.

Peter Gouveia, 3% Lincoln Drive: All of us have forgotten scdmething
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about this truck. The original request was for $225,000 of which the
Mayor slashed to $112,500. During budget sessions the Council put back
the money so that you could buy that truck. The point that I want to
make is that the present and previous Fire Chief identified this as a
need. The Mayor reduced it because of financial considerations. I
remember the Mayor stating at that time that he was not tctally con-
vinced at that time that weé needed the truck to begin witn. Since then
you have remained convinced that you need the truck and from the Mayor's
letter to the Chairperson of the Council, he too now, is convinced that
vou need the truck, How different is this original request from the
truck that you are now proposing? It appears as though the only difference

is options, approximately $13,000 worth.

Chief LeFebvre: It is a smaller, lighter vehicle with the same carrying
capacity, classified as & medium duty vs. heavy duty. It does not have
the same suspension, engine or transmission.

Mr. Gouveia: The base price of this truck is $201,000 after you eliminated
$19,000 worth of options which brings the price back to $220,000 which is
pretty close to the original request. The only difference I see is

$13,000 in options. You still! propose to get $7,000 in options back with
the "up front”-money deal.

Chief LeFebvre: There have been indusirial increases of $4,000.

Mr. Gouveia: I was for this truck during budget sessions, :f I were

still on the Council I would still vote for it even though I firmly
believe that we should hive done this the way the Council did it originally
which wae vo approve the entire thing from the beginning. 7T am not
comfortable with the pronosal today. I am noi sure this is an emergency
so I don't believe Counc:l Contingency should be touched. I would much
rather see the money used within your budget and if you run out it

becomes a true emergency. Then vou should come before the Council,

In placing the $150,000 "up front" money vyou are losing the use of the
money for about & vear tc acquire 37,000 worth of cptions You are losing
the leverage. JIf someihing goes wrong with that truck, tnev already have
$15C.,000 irn their back pocket, We should invest that $15C.,.000.00, meke

the $7,000 in interest order the options and pay when the truck is
delivered.

Chief LeFebvre: It is neot within my purview nor mv ability to invest
the town's money.

Edward Bradley, Z Hampton Trail asked what tvpe of emergencies does
this Lruck respond to?

Chief LeFebvre: Vehicle accidents recg.iring exirication; building
coliapses, elevator entrapment, ice anc water rescues, asteo,

Mr. Bradley: How many men go oui on a responsc’
Chiel LeFebvre: Ten during the day, twenty at night.

Mr. Bradley: If an emergency arises on I-91, what other trucks respond
besides this one?
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Cﬁief LeFebvre: VWe respond a truck from Mﬁin Street and one from
Kondracki Lane.

Mr. Bradley: Any duplication of equipment?
fhief LeFebvre: No.
Mr. Bradley: How is this truck not doing the job today?

Chief LeFebvre: They are performing their task, it is not as effictient
and cannot carry the men nor amount of equipment safely that they now
possess. We are trying to update the fleet to keep it in beifter service.

Mr. Bradliey: 'Is it correct to say that this vehicle that is currently
in use today for rescue-type purposes is not hindering or jeopardizing
the public's safety?

Chief LeFebvre: No, not at all. It is not safe for the peopile toc use
it and that is one of our main concerns also.

Mr. Bradley: I think it is time to take a hard look at items like this
during budget. I have been a supporter of North Farms and their tanker
three years ago, but I think it is time to hold the line on this one,

Mr. Edward Musso, 56 Dibble Edge Road did not believe the equipment is
needed that badly. There is nothing wrong with the current equipment
and it is not the time to spend money on a vehicle in this sliate of

the economy.

Ms. Papale asked if the vehicle is dangerous to the firefighters?

Chief LeFebvre responded, no, the vehicle is maintained and safe but
it is not adeguate nor seafe to carry people on the back which is now
a standard no longer allowed.

Ms. Papale feels that the Council agreed that there was a necessity for
this vehicle two vears ago and that necessity still remains. T¢ will
save the town money if purchased now, not later.

VOTE: Dcherty, Duryesn, Eillen & Zandri, no; all others, aye; motion
duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. McDermott to Amend the Budget by Changing the
Title of the Capital Account from Heavy Duty Rescue Truck to Medium
Duty Rescue Truck, seconded by Mr. Holmes.

VOTE: Zandri, no; all others, ave; motion duly carried.

ITEM #8 Consider and Approve Transfers of Funds (7) Within the
Department of Fire Services

a. $1,400 to Gas & Diesel Acct. £2032-300-3000 from no Sick Leave

Incentive Acct. #2032-100-1820
b. $55.00 to Gas & 0Oil Acct. #2033-300-3000 from No Sick Leave
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Thecentive Acct. #2032-~100-1820
c. $650.00 to Gas & 0il Acct. #2031-300-3000 from Longevity Union

Acct. #2032-1G0-1750
d. $650.00 to Gas, Cil & Diesel Acct, #2036-300-3000 from Longevity

Union Acct. #2032~100~-1750
e. $800.00 to Gas, Oil & Diesel Acct. #2037-300-3000 from Longevity

Union Acct. #2032-100-1750
f. $400.00 to Gas, 0Oil & Diesel Acect. #20378-300-3000 from Longevity

Union Acct. #2032-100-1750
g. $480.00 to Gas, Oil & Diesel Acct, #2039-300-3000 from Longevity

Union Acct. #2032-100-17580

Motion was made by Mr. Doherty., seconded by Mr. Holmes.

VOTE: Holmes was absent; Zandri, no; all others, aye; motion duly
carried. : '

Motion was made by Mr. Doherty to Move Agenda Item #14 Up to the Next
Order of Business, seconded by Mr. PFarisi.

VOTL: Holmes was absent: al]1 others, ave; moticon duly carried,

ITEM #14 Consider and Approve & Transfer of Funds iy the Amount of
$2,578.00 Irom Recreationa) Supplies Acct. #001-4000-400-4680 to
Capita! - Foam Trapezoid Lcect. #001-4000-229-9902, $410.00; Capital
Forteble Ballet Stand Acci. #001-4000-9858-9905, $36(.00; Capitsl
Folding Mat Acct. #001-4000-9899~2906; $558.00; Capital Air Circulators
Acct., #001-4000-3898-8907, $621.00; Capital Developmental Cart with
Supplies acct. #001-4000-9898-9908, $631.00 - Recreation Dept.

Motion wes made by Mr. Loherty, seconded by Mr. Parisi,
Mr. Killen asked why these items had to come before the Council?

Mr. Stan Shepzrdson resuunded the: any iiem over $300 is considered
a capital iterm and must have & capital account assigned to them.

Mr. Killen asked where this rule originated?

Mr. Myers stated that his departmenti initiated it to control the
inventory of items.

There was some debate over whether or nol the praclice was necessary
but to no avail. ‘

VOTE: All ayes; motion duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. Doherty tu Move Agenda Item #18 Up to the Next
Order of Business, seconded by Mr., Paris=i.

VOTE: A1l aves; motion duly carried.

ITEY¥ #18 Consider Rejecting the Board cof Education Contract
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Motion was made by Mr. Parisi, seconded by Mr. Holmes.

Mr. Doheriy abaztained from thig issue being an employee of the Board
of Education. ,

Dale Wilson, Barbara Beecher and Donna Lange were on hand to answer any
guestions that the Council had. :

Mr. Zandri asked if the percentage increases included any increments?
Ms. Beecher responded, ves, it includes all the increments.

Mr. Zandri: So that would be the total would be the maximum increase
of any particular individual?

Ms. Beecher: No, the total increase for the entire salary account is
4.2%. There is a wage step system for the teachers and depending on
what step they are on would depend on what percentage they would get.

Mr. Zandri: Is that-an average?
Ms. Beecher: The people at the top step salary was 2......

Mr. Wilson: That is not really an average. It is 4.2% of this year’s
contract in new money distribuled throughout the salary schedule. The
percentages are different on every single step. There is B.A., M.A.

end sixth vear degrees in each year of the three vear contract. In

each step it is a different percentage depending on where they are.
There is a “"bubble” in our teacher’®s contract and if you look at the
salaries towards the end of the mid to upper part of the salary schedule
those are muech higher percentages. There is & history of that. One of
the reasons. many vears ago, at least ten, there were fifieen steps
reduced down to eleven which caused part of that "bubble”. The second
reason is, when vou keep adding to the maximum step, the gap geils larger
there from steps 10 down. Money needs to be distributed throughout

each of the 7,8,9 steps throughout each of the vears to more evenly
distribute the money. If you look &t the salary schedule those in-
creases are much higher than 4.2% because of thai "bubble” that has
occurred there.

Mr. Zandri: It would have io be an average.
Mr. Wilson: Yes, that is correct.
Mr. Zandri: There is & 5% medical benefit co-pay that is coming back?

Me. Beecher: The teachers will be paying 5% of the cost of their médical
insurance. This is the first time in the ﬁown that this has been offered.

Mr. Zandri: T definitely feel that this is & step in the right direction.
Do vou have the number of what would be the maximum that any individual

would be getting this year?
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Mr. Wilson: I believe that the highest in any of these is around 11%
and the lowest is 2.97% end that is only in one of the steps.

Mr. Zendri asked what the base increase in pay would be (avg.) without
the increments?

Mr. Wilson responded, 2.5%, 2.23% and 1.9% respectively.

Mr. Parisi asked what the 5% in medical benefit co-pay would be translated
into dollars?

Mr. Wilson answered, it depends on what type of coverage and whether or
not yvou have a family. The highest could be $400 peid on an $8,000

contract.

Mr. Parisi asked how many pecople are in the category of receiving
11% for an increase?

Mr. ¥Wilson: Half.

Ms. Beecher: Aboul B0% of our people are on the top step so Lhey are
orn:v getting the percentage part, noit the increment. People that have
bsen with us seven or eight years ithat are moving to the nexi step up
will be receiving the 11¥% increase which translates to about 20% of
our staflfl.

Mr. Rillen as:ed when the contract goes into effect?

Mr. Wilson responded, September.

Mr. Killen asked how much of an increase has tnhe Board of Ed budgeted
for salaries next year as opposed to Lhis year's budget?

Mr. Wilson: 4., 2%
Mr. Killen: That is the bottom line doliar?

Mr. Wilson nodded ves.

Mr. Solinsky asked if there are new pos:tions in the budget?

Ms. Eeecher: Yes, they are proposing new positions,

Mr. Solinsky: Then that comes to more than 4.2 %,

Ms. Beecher: There are retirements Lhat may take place that lower.
because we can hire people at & lesser amount. The certified salary
account is only 2. something if you look at it over last year's salary

account. Am 1 righti?

wr. Wilson: We have ithe money in conlingency whic: we have nolt moved
cut of there vet. The money was placed there becguse we were negotiating.
we have reducss that contingency 10 reflect & 4.2% increase for the

certified saisries,
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Mr. Zandri asked what some of the awards have averaged for those towns
who have gone to arbitration?

Mr. ¥ilson: They have been awarded as follows: Bethany, 53.25%, 5.253%;
Middletown, 5.8% and 5.8%; Norwalk, 6.6% and 7.0%, etc.

Donna Lange: Susan Wright and T attended 2 negotiation session in Hari-
ford and every arbitrator who spoke indicated 5% was the number they were
considering,

Mr. McDermott asked that the medical insurance premium increase be
explained to him.

Mr. Solinsky needed clarification on the major medical coverage.

Joe Ferrara urged the Council to reject the contract. He stated that
the increase is, in fact, 12.7% and in these economic times it is the.
same.as the 25% increase they received three yvears ago. The average
person’s salary has been frozen for maybe two years, in some cases,
three vears and in some cases people have had to take less money in
salaries. The crucial messure is not the nominel! increase in teacher’s
salaries but the difference between that increase and the leveil of
selaries in private empioyvment. Geiting raises of 4% this year, the
teacher’s unions may still be gaining 8% or more on ihe people paying
their salaries. who for those people are suffering reductions in their
income of 4% or more. The most impeortiant guesticn is, why are these
unions, or any public employee union ir Connecticut are geiting any
raises this year when jobs are hard to find? Do you think that the
teachers would leave their jobs if they were not getting raises this
vear? I don't think sc. Don’t be mislead by them telling you this

is the besi thet they can do. Connecticut teamchers are the highest
paid teachers in the nation. Their salaries have gone up over 150%
over the past ten vears. Have any ol your salaries gone up that

much?, T den't think so. Consider that they work 180 days for $44,000
ve. the average 240 days for most people. Consider also the fact that
they virtually have a job for life. They cannot be fired unless they
commit & felonv and even then we are not sure, that is siill pending.
Their performance cannot be evaluated in direct proportion to the
student's achievements, or at least the unions would have vyou believe
that. Consider the highest salary with one of the lowest S.A,T. average
scores in the nation. As evidenced tonight, our math scores in the
nation average right now, in Connecticut, are 468 and our verbal is 4289.
They claim thev are professionals yet they negotiate for whatever they
will stay after school for an additional five minutes or whether or not
they get time off to prepare for the next day’s curricuium. This is
professiconal? A real professional, doctor, dentist, eccountant, etc.,
taker a standardized, national test to see if they can pursue their
profession. Yet, teachers have no such accreditation. The teacher's
unions have been against national accrediiation for many vears. He
referred to headlines in local papers, Hartferd Courant, Wall Stireet
Journal, Record Journal, etc., which read, “When ¥ill Educators

Eiame Themse)ves?”, "Best Paid and Very Nearly the Least Worked in

the Nation”, "Taxpayer's Angered by Tescher's Rising Salaries”, he
offered to make copies for everyvone asking them to take a moment to
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read the articles before making a decision. He urged the Council to table
the item. Currently, the legislative body in Connecticut, in session

at this moment, is looking at the laws concerning arbitration. They are
being challenged and, in all likelihood, they will be changed this session,
Take a chence, reject the centract, let it go back, let them re-negotiate.
The best thing vou can do is to reject the contract.

Mr. Bradley questioned some of the higher percentages in various stepsl
and asked how many people are in those particular steps and are they, in
fact, receiving increases of 10% and better?

Mr. Wilson responded that the increases in the upper steps are high, as

he mentioned before, because of the "bubble”. There are some steps that
have no employvees in them. There is a problem with the "bubble"” and the
only plus out of it is that in the next contract negotiations during

the second year of that contract the "bubble”™ would have moved out. The
money will then be distributed more fairly through all eleven steps.

Mr. Bradley asked if the fifteen sick deys that are granted each year
can be accumulated across the years to a maximum amouni?

Mr. Wilson responded, ves. Upon retirement they are paid up to ninety
days., There wzg & "cap” piaced on severance pey this contraci, Anyone
hired afier 1437 has & “cap” of $25,000 for severance pay, w.th this
new contract i.ere ig & "cap” of $40,000 for those people hired before
1887,

Mr. Bradiey reminded ev:-vone that . ck davs have an intended use, for
the perscn to use them itc get well and get back to the job. The phil-
osophy in the private secior is, you are given a certain amount of days

and either you usge them or yvou lose them, I think it is about time
that we stari negotiating out of the cvontract, accumulation of sick davs.
They have arn intended purpose, let's use them for that purpese, not Lo

bolester retiremenc.

Feter Gouveisa, 39 Lincoll Drive appezled to the Council's sense of
feirness by reminding them that approximately nine months ago, five

of Lhe nine Councilors espproved g2 contract that called for a 12%
increanse for about 40% cof their empiovees. That was a 6% pay lncresase
plus &= 3% step increase, plus 1% longevity pav. You must strike a
balance between how much the town can afford to pay and, at the same
time, be fair to the emplovees. I think that you must treat all
emplovees fairly.

Frank Wasilewski, 57 N. Orchard Stireei wanted to hear, in dollars
amounts, how much of an increase the iteachers will be getiing. He
felt that Lthe teachers have been compensated very handsomely over

the past few years and with the economy in the state that it is

we cannot afford te give raises to every union in Wallingford at this
time. He urged the Council! to reject the contract,

Mr. Edward Musso, 56 Dibble Edge Road echoed Mr. Wasilewsk:'s feelings.



- 21 =~ January 28. 1992

Mr. Zandri stated that there is always the threat of binding arbitration
by unions in this town and what will happen in the future is, when
budget time comes around and if there is not enough dollars, there will
B2 pesitions thaet will have to be cut., The unions will have to take

a closer look in the fuiure if and when Lthe state laws change regarding
Linding arbitration. They will nol have that leverage and the dollars
will not be there. as well, therefore, attitudes will have to change,

nct just on the local level but the state level as well,

Ms. Papale asked Ms. Beecher to explain the give back of staff days.

Ms. Beecher explained that, in year one, one of the days used by the
slaff to take staff development previously, will now be used to work
with the children, a student contact day. In the second year an extra
day was added to the calendar for a total working days of 187 for the
teachers, 182 for the students.

VOTE: Doherty abstained; Holmes, Parisi & Solinsky, ave; Duryea,
Killen, McDermott5 Zandri and Paepale, no. Motion duly carried,

ITEM #S8 Consider and Approve a Budget Amendmenlt Associated with
the Credit Rider Approved by the P.U.C. &t itis January 2zi1, 1882
Meeting.

Moilion was made by Mr. Dobherty, seconded by Mr. Solinsky.

Michael Holmes, General! Manager of ihe Elesctric Division expliained
that the action by the P.U.C. at its.Jenuvary 2ist meeting (approving
a2 credit rider for electric billings during the 1892 calendar) was
intended to reinforce development in the community. This will
result in a reduction of Net Income to the Electric Division in the
amcunt of £3 million for calendar vear (1882Z. The budget amendment
before the Council this evening is 2 result of that action and is
to amend the budget to allow feor &2 $1.5 million decrease in Net
Iincome for the first six months of the calendar vear, the last half
of F.Y., '81=-82Z. This is an attempt to re-align their budget to
compensate for ithe reduction and to keep from going deeper into
Retained Earnings.

The Council asked Mr. Holmes to give an cverview of how the budget
amendment will effect his budget.

Mr. Heolmes detailed the particular areas of the budget that the
P.U.C. and Division felt were known areas of excess after six months
of operation as well as projects that were budgeted for but not
deemed critical and can be deferrsed and re-budgeted next year.

Mr. Zandri stated that he attended the Public Hearing on this and

will not support the transfers this evening because, when the Ccuncil
went through this during budget session and used the Division's hudget
to come up with extra dollars, the Mavor feilt that the Division couid
not withstand the changes being proposed and was so strongly opposed to
i1, vetoed the entire budget becezuse of it. Now, &ll of a sudden, he
can come up with $1.53 million ana it is no problem. T also questioned
at ithe Public Hearing, why the residents of Northford are receiving a
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reduction in their rates as well? This is one of the issues that was
brought out by the Electric Division Study by Camp Dresser & McKee.
There should be a differential bestween what Wallingford pays and North-
ford. Here is an opportunity to incorporate that.

Ms. Papale asked why the Northford customers are being given a break as
well?

Mr. Holmes responded that a ratepayer is a ratepayer, The P.U.C. chose
to adopt this rider as a credit against kilowait hours sales.

Mr. Gessert explained that there are potential legal arguments about
whether vou can or cannot discriminate against one customer over another
unless you can categorically substantiate the fact that it cost more to

do business with that customer.

Mr. Zandri pointed out that we current!y discriminate against residential,
industrial and commercial. They do not all pay the same rate.

Mr. Parisi found it hard to believe that Mr. Holmes could not supply
him with the figure of what it costs the Division to supply power to
Northlford. He was amazed at how & business could run when that busi-
ness doesn't know how much it cecry to run. He fe!t thet charging
Norihford residents a different rate could be jusiified very easily..

Mr. Scolinsky referred to #578 - Environmenta! and asked how the
Divigion could defer Substation PCB Detoxification?

Mr. Bolmes respoended that a number of their major apparatus is con-
taminaied with levels of PCB. They have been that wav for some time
and they are not imminent danger or & hazard unless we have a gpill.
It is & liabiliiy that he would like to rid themselves of sco they had
eliocated funds for detoxification of several units over a period of
VEeArS. It is not eritical, there are no leaks, spills, it is just

& longer term protection.

Mr. Solinsky asked if anvy were done this yemr?

Mr, Holmes answered, & minor amount

Mr. Killen reprimanded the individusals before him for not having answers
vc guestions such as how muech it costs the town to supply Northford with

eiectricitv¥? He feels lhat the gquestions are ignored.

Mr. Gesser: answered that it is d:fficult tc pull a figure out of the

gir. Do thwy meesure the indivicd.wzl's time n the Pierce Plant, 1ine
crew man hours, every function and take an zutomatic 12%7? He iz not
sure how ta go about it. He was o2l sure Mr. Smith may have an answer

glther but he will check with him ~hen he returns from his trip.

Rr. Eillen stated that he wil! nc® vote in favor of this package and
1f it were ithe end of Apr:’ 1nstezd of Februasry and he had those
figures in front of him, ‘nien he would be abie to voite on it.

Mp, Doherty asked if Norihford forwards a bill taxing VWellingford for
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its facility in that town?
Mr., Holmes responded, ves.

Mr. Doherty asked if Wallingford sends the Division a bill similar to
Northford’s?

Mr. Gessert: No,

Mr. Dohertiy: I would think that would be a cost of doing business in
Northford that you don’t have in Wallingford,

Mr. Gessert: No guestion about it.
Mr, Doherty: Then that would be the cost that I would like to recover.
Mr. Zandri: That is about $38,000. |

Mr. Doherty: I would like tc get that back at the very least. We are
giving them cheaper rates, cutting 5% off besides and we are paving
them $38.000. That hothers me.

Mr. Kovacs: Mr. Smiith has had ceorrespondence with Nerthford's Town
Lttorney at the reguest of several of the Councilors. He reguested
reiiefl from that £38,000 that we are curr=sntly peving lhem. As of
four weeks ego their Town Attorney was researching it. That ig the
very leasit that Northford could do for us, relieve us of that $38,000
to $40.000 tax.

Mr. Zandri did not think Norihford would look favorable upon that re-
guest only because a small percentage of their residents receive
service from Wallingford. He suggesied just singling out 211 the
individual costs that can esasily be identified as being directly
related to supplving Northford with electricity.

Mr. Holmes left at 11:00 P.M.
Mavor Dickinson left a2t 11:00 P.M,

Mr. McDermoti stated that it is a simple as finding out what the income
from Northford is, what the expense is and then vou will end up with
what the profit it.

Mr. McDermott asked what will happen te the c¢credit if the Council does
not approve the rider this evening?

Mr. Holmes pointed out that the item before the Council this evening
is a bookkeeping measure to bring his budget intec line, not ito seek
approval of the credit, the P.U.C. has already approved that,

VOTE: Holmes was absent; Duryea, hillen & Zandri, no; ali others,
eve; motion duly carried,.

ITEM #10 Discussion and Possible Action on Initiating a Pavment Plan
te the Town of Wallingford of Money Received Anpually [rom the Town
of Wallingford Electric Division as Reguested by Councilor Genc J.

- . -
—endri, dr.
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Motion was made by Mr. Doherty, seconded by Mr. Parisi.

Motion was amended by Mr. Zandri Lo Have Payments Made to the Town of
Wallingford From the Electiric Division Made on a Monthly Basis Instead
of Semi-Annually, seconded by Mr. Xillermn.

Mr. Zandri explained that he discussed this issue at a previous P.U.C.
meeting and in a phone conversation with Mr. Myers, Comptroller and
no one objected to the sugdgestion. One of the advantages of this
payment plan is that the town would be getting their money sooner and
earning interest on this money instead of the Electric Division.

Mr. Gessert explained that the P.U.C. is more than willing to support
this suggestion and are in total agreement with it.

Mr. Killen asked if 5% of the interest on the $18 million in Retained
Earnings is paid to the State of Connecticut in the form of a Gross
Earnings Tax?

Mr. Holmes did not know the answer.

Mr. Myers stated that it may take a period of two to three months to
plece the monthly payment plan into effect.

VOTE: Holmes & Solinsky were absent; all others, aye; motion duly
carried.

ITEM #11 Consider and Approve a Job Description for a Water & Wastewater
Engineer/Pianner for the Water & Sewer Division - Personnel

Motion was made by Mr. Doherty, seconded by Mr. Parisi,

tanley Seadale, Personnel Director explained that the job description
before the Council this evening is a result of a request by the
Water Division for this position. 7Tt fits in with the patiern of job
descriptions for the town, it has reasonable knowledge, skill, abilities
and gualifications and meets Personnel’s standards in terms of a job
description.

Mr. Roger Dann, General Manager provided background for the job des-
cription to the Ccuncil. It stems frowm the RMI report that was done .
several years ago when they reviewed the utilities. One of the weak-

nesses identified within that report was inadequacy to perform long
term planning. Tt is the Division's desire ito perform long term
planning but it cannot be accomplished without dedicating the manpower,

Mr. McDermott asked, if the Council approves this position then a sewer
moratorium should not ever occur egain because we wiil have great plan-
ning down there? ‘ ’

Mr. Dann could not respond to that. He did say that he feels long range
pianning to be a pertinent part of the cperetion of the utiiity and to
walt until & problem evidences iitsell through impacts to customers and
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the environment is a real failure in the planning process. Can I tell
vou that will never happen, no, can I tell you that we want to do =a
hetter job, yes. 1 perceive this as being a step in that direction.

Mr. McDermott felt that the individual who will occupy this position
should work ciosely with the Planning & Zoning Commission to keep them
up to date on potential water/sewer projects, concerns.

Mr. Dann explained that Vincent Mascia, Senior Engineer attends those
meetings regularly.

Mr. Parisi asked if the Council approved this position at budget time?

Mr. Dann answered that the deollars were placed in contingency because
they knew it was a position that they would be seeking to fill during
the year. He was not sure if it shows in the budget at all.

Mr. Parisi referred to the qualifications on page two and asked that
the following be eliminated from the list, "...or an equivalent
combination of education and gualifyving experience substituting on a
vear—-for-vear basis." He felt that if it is to be 2 professional
position the qualifications should not be compromised,

Mr. Dann explained that they did neot want to rule out or preclude 2
qualified candidate on the basis of degree alone.

Mr. Parisi responded that with his experience in sitiing on the Merit
Review Committee, some of the problems that arise and some of the
gsituations that are encountered could very well be because of the
compromising of the hiring gualifications. He suggested adding the
caleh all phrase of "works under the direction of the Senior Engineer”.,

Mr. Zandri felt that planning is an on-going process of the Water and
Sewer Division. The Souih Elm Street situation recently encountered
is a2 good example of a need for planning in the Division,

Mr. Denn agreed.

Mr. Seadale explained that if you take eguivalency out of the job
description totally, then you must be prepared to be {aced with an
alffirmative acltion problem. You have to prove that there is no one
possibly who could deo the job without that specific requirement.

Mr. Solinsky left at 12:20 a.m.

Mr. Killen asked if Bienstock and Luchesi are under contract with the
town at this time?

Mr. Dann responded yes, the only area they are working at the moment
is in finalizing the last bits and pieces relative to the Sewer Treatment
Plant. That is the last item that they are contracied with us for.

Mr, Killen asked if the planner position was granited, would that
diminish the need to work wiih Bienstock and Luchesi?
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Mr. Dann hoped that by filling this position we would have to go to
Bienstock and Luchesi less.

Mr. Philip Wright, Sr., 180 Cedar Street pointed out that we have the
new filter plant, waste treatmcnt plant end Elm Street project going
without the additicn of this new- employee. Most of the big jobs are
done and by approving the job description tonight it opens the door for
the foot t¢ get in and additional employees on the payroll that we do
not need at this particular time. Come back in a year and try again.

VOTE: Holmes and Solinsky were abseni; McDermott, Zandri and Papale,
aye; all others, no; motion failed.

ITEM #1868 Consider and Approve a Transfer of Funds in the Amount of

$155,000 to Self~Insurance Worker's Compensation Acct. #001-8040-

800~8350 from Contingency Reserve for Emergency Acct. #001-8050-800-

3190, $108,000: Property and Casualty Education Acct. #001-8040-800-8280,
$20,000; Heart & Hypertension Police Acct. #001-8040-800-8400, $19,000

and from Heart & Hypertension Fire Acct. #001-8040-800-8410, $10,000 .

- Risk Manager

Motion was made by Mr. Doherty, seconded by Mr. Parisi.

Mr. Mark Wilson, Risk Manager explained that, in ordezr to provide what
is sstimated as sulfficient funds for the Workers’ Compensation Expend-
itures from 1/24/9%2 to 4/17/52 he will need a iransfer of $155,000,

He pointed out that we are spending more money in the Specific and
Scarring Account which is a noen—-budgetary sccoount. Last year two
transgfers were made to cover the expenditures and so far this year

one irensfer of $i113,000 has beern made. The number of claims have
gone down and the overall claim cests, as far as severity of the
claimns, have gone down buit we are paying old claims.

Mr. Zandri asked if there is one specific department where more claims
originate than others?

Mr. V:lson responded, nc. One ciaim can cost up to §200,000 {rom one
department, yet, other departments can have numerous claims bui never
ol that magnitude. The tlectric Department has an exzcellent record
but that one claim was very expensive,

Mr. Zandri asked, if a log is kept of each departmeni regarding the

number of claims filed? . .

Mr., Wilson: Yes.
Mr. Zandri: VWhich one is the mosil frequent?

Mr. Wilson: Number-wise, Public Works., Severity-wise, Police and
Fire Departments.

Mr. Zandri: TIs there an on-going program to emphasize safety in the
workplace for departments experiencing & problem with claims?

Mr. Wilson: Yes, .that is why we can say lie trend has dropped.

Mr. Zandri: Do we have any kind of award program for departments that
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have remained claim—-free for one year?

Mr. Wilson: No, not in the general town departments but the Electric
Division does. :

Mr. Zandri explained that the utility company that he works for does
have such a program which serves as an incentive for emphasizing safety.
He suggested Mr. Wilson look into it.

Mr. Parisi asked if there is any way to plan for this expenditure?

Mr. Wilson responded, yes, if we had a mechanism to budget for these
monies. The ordinance currently in effect has a ceiling of $100,000,.
The ordinance needs to be amended to allow for a higher ceiling.

Mr. Parisi requested a monthly report be forwarded to him on the
Worker’'s Compensation claims filed with Mr. Wilson.

Mr, Wilson was happy to oblige.

VOTE: Holmes & Solinsky were absent; Killen, no; all others, ave; motion
duly carried.

ITEM #17 SET 4 PUBLIC HEARING on an Ordinance Providing Reserve Accounts

for Worker's Compensation Awards

Motion was made by Mr. Doherty to Hold & Public Rearing on February 11,
1982 at 7:45 P.M., seconded by Mr. Parisi.

VOTE: Holmes & Solinsky were absent; all others, ave; motion duly
carried.

ITEM #19 Consider and Approve a Lease Agreement with the Wallingford

N )

Eousing Authority for Use of McEKenna Court Gyvm - Mayor's Qffice

Motion wes made by Mr. Doherty to Approve the Lease Agreement only
to Cover the Gym Area, seconded by Mr. Parisi.

VOTE: Holmes & Solinsky were absent; all others, ave; motion duly
carried.

ITEM #20 Consider and Approve a HResolution Authorizing the Mayvor to
Apply for State Grant Funds Under the Work Zone Safety Program -
Mayor's Office

Motion was mede by Mr. Doherty, seconded by Mr. Parisi,

VOTE: Holmes & Solinsky were absent; all others, ave; motion duly
carried.

ITFM #21 Consider and Approve a Waiver .of Bid for Hiring Outside
Counsel! to Review Contracts with CMEEC and Northeast Utilities -
Town Attorney ‘

Motion was made by Mr, Doherty, seconded by Mr. Parisi.
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Atty. Farrell explained that this issue arises because the Electric
Divigion is in Lhe process of reviewing its options of how it will
handle wholesale power acquisition in the future. One of the things
it is strongly considering igs entering into "spice of life" contracts
with Noriheast Utilities where it will take & mix of certain things
like gas turbines, oil, nuclear, hydropower, etc., and buy partis of
certain plants the production capacity from Northeast Utilities.
Certain specimen contracts have been forwarded to the town and the
Town Attorney's Office felt that there were too many sensitive issues
that they had little expertise with, and knowledge of, to handle
themselves. The Electric Division has been working with the law firm
of Balis & O’Neil on several issues of which have produced favorable
results for the town. They are recommending a "cap" of $20,000 on

the services.

VOTE: Holmes & Solinsky were absent; Zandri abstained, all others,
aye; motion duly carried.

ITEM #23 Approve and Accept the Minutes of the 11/28/81, 12/10/91,
12/19/91 (5:30 & 7:00 P.M.) and 12/30/91 Town Council Meetings

Motion was made by Mr. Doherty, seconded by Mr. Parisi.

VOTE: Holmes & Solinsky were absent; Doherty abstained; Killen and
McDermott passed; all others, aye; motion failed.

Motion was made by Mr. Doherty to Ad journ the Meeting, seconded by
Mr. Parisi.

VOTE: Holmes & Solinsky were absent; all others, aye; motion passed.
There being no fupther business, the meeting adjourned at 1:32 A.M.

Meeting recorded & transcribed by:

{W \/Qu@m#b

K#thryn F. Milano, Town Council Secretary

Approved by: (_ﬂ_(/(/w f ﬂcﬂt’(/gf N

Tris F. Papale, Chzirperson

=57/792
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Chapter 102 of the General Statutes.... In no event
shall. +he total of putstanding temporary notes
authorized by Section 5 herein plus the outstandéing
cbligations authorized by Sections 2 and 4 of this
crdinance exceed the total antherized apprecpriatiorn of

$27,720,000.7

Section &. Section
following is substituted therel

*Section 6. Tn crder to enable the Town to
proceed with the projects described in Section 1
pending the issuance of tax exempt ponds and notes

authorized herein, the payment of expenses incurred fer
the purposes authorized by this ordinance may be
advanced by the Comptroller Xron +he general, capital
and non-recurring, oOr ente*p*ﬁse fends of the Town.
Such advances shall be reimbursed ITOm the proceeds of
such bends or notes.”

7, WILLIAM W. DICKINSON, JR., Maver of the Town
Wallingford, hereby certify that within <tel davs after
28th JanuarvT ,  1ecgz, Town ceounci:z  adoptionm oI
T eveccinG C-oLnEnCE, . Onerepy epprove Suon CrLLInENCE.
/r—.*,.
Dated i , 195Z.
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